From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

To: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: 4/5/2011 6:36:49 PM
Subject: RE:i ATF Emails and Reports

Yep. Unbelievable. This guy called Grassley and CBS to unearth what he in fact was proposing to do by himself.
When you thought the hypocrisy of this whole matter had hit the limit already....

In addition, he is making unapproved visits to gun store owners at the heart of this case.  Out of control.

From: Weinstein, Jason (CRM)
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 11:30 AM
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Subject: RE; ATF :Emails and Reports

And that’s his whistleblower?

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) [mailto:Patrick.Cunningham@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 2:26 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Inthed ATF _Email of May 27 at the bottom of page 3: ATF seeks authority to “walk’ guns and specifically states,
“The logic employed is that by authorizing the “walking” 6f @'simal amount of firearms that, ultimately we can cease the
trafficking of a significant number. (i.e. walking 4 to 6 — prevent hundreds from being trafficked.)” The target in this

case,; ATF |

ATF

As we discussed last week, this kind of cooperation was never planned or executed in Fast and Furious, yet somehow

DP

What do you think? PJC
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